

Faculty Affairs Committee Meeting Notes 9/26/17

Present: Kate Conley (Dean), Cathy Forestell, Martin Gallivan, Rex Kincaid, Rob Leventhal, Jack Martin, and Greg Smith (chair).

1. The minutes of 9/12/17 meeting were approved.
2. Update on A&S vacancies on university-wide committees.
3. Update on A&S committees. Discussion about whether an A&S Library Committee was needed. Discussion about working with Nominations & Elections on a survey that would include university-side committees.
4. Setting the agenda for the Oct 3 FAS meeting.